Commissioners:

SCOTT L. METZGER Chairman

TONY R. MUSSARE Vice Chairman

RICHARD MIRABITO Secretary

Telephone (570) 320-2124 Fax (570) 320-2127



COUNTY of LYCOMING

48 WEST THIRD STREET

WILLIAMSPORT, PA 17701

MATTHEW A. McDERMOTT Director of Administration and Chief Clerk

> J. DAVID SMITH Solicitor

www.lyco.org county.commissioners@lyco.org

LYCOMING COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS PUBLIC MEETING THURSDAY, DECEMBER 15, 2022 10:00 A.M.

8.0 Present: Commissioner Metzger, Commissioner Mussare, Commissioner Mirabito, Director Matthew McDermott, and Solicitor Mike Wiley.

ADDITIONS/REVISIONS TO AGENDA NOT PREVIOUSLY POSTED

Remove action item 9.1 – move to December 29th Agenda

Mr. Mirabito moved to approve. Mr. Mussare 2nd the motion. Approved 3-0

Table 9.3 and 9.4 also – move to December 29th, 2022 Agenda

Mr. Mussare moved to approve – Mr. Mirabito 2nd the motion. Approve 3-0

1.0 OPERATIONS

- **1.1** Opening Prayer
- **1.2** Pledge of Allegiance
- **1.3** Convene Commissioners' Public Meeting
- **1.4** Approve the Minutes of the Previous Meeting

Mr. Mirabito moved to approve. Mr. Mussare 2nd the motion. Approved 3-0

1.5 Public Comment on Agenda Items Only

None

2.0 SERVICE AWARDS

- **2.1** Board of Commissioners Recognize the following individual on his service to Lycoming County:
 - Central Processing: Tim Nelson 10 years

Participant unavailable possible due to the weather.

3.0 BID OPENING

- **3.1** Krista Rogers Open the following bids:
 - ITB for Bread Products Multiline Bid/Bimbo
 - ITB for Food Products Multiline Bids/Fessers and Sysco

4.0 **REPORTS**

4.1 Kalen Barnes – Vote to ratify cash requirement reports, invoices due through December 21, 2022 and paid on December 15, 2022, in the amount of \$ 1,538,219.00

Mr. Mirabito moved to approve. Mr. Mussare 2nd the motion. Approved 3-0

4.1 Kalen Barnes – Vote to ratify cash requirement report for poll workers due December 8, 2022, paid on December 9, 2022. \$ 90,186.91

Mr. Mirabito moved to approve. Mr. Mussare 2nd the motion. Approved 3-0 Kalen Barnes – Vote to ratify cash requirement report for poll locations pay due December 8, 2022, paid on December 9, 2022. \$ 40,500.00

Mr. Mirabito moved to approve. Mr. Mussare 2nd the motion. Approved 3-0

5.0 PERSONNEL ACTIONS

- **5.1** Jessica Segraves Approve the following Personnel Actions as conditional offers of employment, subject to the successful completion of a background check and all other employment conditions:
 - Prison Katelyn McGraw, LPN, Full-Time Replacement, \$30.00 per hour, 80 hours per Pay Period, Anticipated Start Date: 1/2/2023.
 - Prison Lane Gibson, Correctional Officer Relief I, Temporary Reassignment, \$20.00 per hour, 80 hours per Pay Period, Anticipated Transfer Date: 12/13/2022.Prison – Connor Morse, Correctional Officer Relief I, Temporary Reassignment, \$20.00 per hour, 80 hours per Pay Period, Anticipated Transfer Date: 12/13/2022.
 - Prison Marsha Thomas, Correctional Officer Relief I, Temporary Reassignment, \$20.00 per hour, 80 hours per Pay Period, Anticipated Transfer Date: 12/13/2022.
 - Prison Howard Williams, Correctional Officer Relief I, Temporary Reassignment, \$20.00 per hour, 80 hours per Pay Period, Anticipated Transfer Date: 12/13/2022.
 - Prison Douglas Ellsworth, Correctional Officer Relief I, Temporary Reassignment, \$22.98 per hour, 80 hours per Pay Period, Anticipated Transfer Date: 12/13/2022.
 - Prison Jesse Wagner, Correctional Officer Relief I, Temporary Reassignment, \$23.68 per hour, 80 hours per Pay Period, Anticipated Transfer Date: 12/13/2022.

Mr. Mirabito moved to approve 5.1. Mr. Mussare 2nd the motion. Approved 3-0 Recess Commissioners' Public Meeting for the Salary Board

6.0 SALARY BOARD

6.1 Convene Salary Board.

6.2 Jessica Segraves –Vote to approve the following salary board actions as outlined in Attachment (A).

Recess for Executive Session / Adjourn Executive Session

Mr. Mirabito moved to approve the Salary Board items that indicate effective December 25, 2022 will change to be effective January 8, 2023. Mr. Mussare 2nd the motion. Approved 3-0

6.3 Adjourn Salary Board.

Reconvene Commissioners' Public Meeting

- (Commissioner Mussare left meeting and called conference line.)
- 7.0 TDA ACTIONS
 - 7.1 Jessica Segraves Approve the following TDA actions as outlined in Attachment (B).

Mr. Mirabito moved to approve. Mr. Mussare 2nd the motion. Approved 3-0

(Commissioner Mussare had to drop conference call.)

8.1 INFORMATION ITEMS

8.2 Famvest – Lycoming County Mall Project

8.3 Jenny Picciano – Announce the availability of loan and grant funds through the Brownfield Revolving Loan Fund Program.

9.0 ACTION ITEMS

9.1 Steve Simms – Vote to approve and adopt the 2023 Budget.

Tabled

9.2 Jessica Segraves – Vote to approve revision to Policy 400 – Compensation. Mr. Mirabito moved to approve. Mr. Metzger 2nd the motion. Approved 2-0

- 9.3 Matthew McDermott Vote to approve the following Resolutions for 2023:
 - Resolution 2022-25: 2023 Budget
 - Resolution 2022-26: 5-Year Capital Plan
 - Resolution 2022-27: Ratio for Real Estate Tax Assessment
 - Resolution 2022-28: Real Estate Tax Rate

Tabled

9.4 Matthew McDermott – Vote to approve the Elected Official Salary Schedule for 2023-2026 (2023 budgeted item).

Tabled

- **9.5** Matthew McDermott Vote to approve the reappointment/appointments of the following individuals to the following Boards/Authorities:
 - A. Joint Rail Authority:
 - David Schultz: Effective 1/1/2023 and Expiring 12/31/2027 (5-year term).
 - Scott Harvey: Effective 1/1/2023 and Expiring 12/31/2027 (5-year term).
 - B. Agricultural and Land Preservation Board
 - Paul Wentzler: Effective 1/1/2023 and Expiring 12/31/2026 (4-

year term).

- Dean Bussler: Effective 1/1/2023 and Expiring 12/31/2026 (4-year term).
- C. Lycoming County Water and Sewer Authority
 - Charles Hall: Effective 1/1/2023 and Expiring on 12/31/2027 (5-year term).
 - Victor Marquardt: Effective 1/1/2023 and Expiring on 12/31/2027 (5-year term).

Mr. Mirabito moved to approve. Mr. Metzger 2nd the motion. Approved 2-0

9.6 Matthew McDermott – Vote to approve Inmate Housing Agreement with Montour County (2023 budgeted item).

Mr. Mirabito moved to approve. Mr. Metzger 2nd the motion. Approved 2-0

9.7 Kate Nickles – Vote to approve Agreement with Forensic Pathology/Health Network Laboratories (2023 budgeted item).

Mr. Mirabito moved to approve. Mr. Metzger 2nd the motion. Approved 2-0

9.8 Jason Yorks – Contingent upon Solicitor review. Vote to approve Municipal Waste Processing/Disposal Capacity and Integrated Waste and Recyclables Management Service Agreement (2023 budgeted item).

Mr. Mirabito moved to approve. Mr. Metzger 2nd the motion. Approved 2-0

9.9 Jason Yorks – (presented by Steve Simms) Vote to approve Change Order #1 with R&L Development Company for Phase 1 Closure (2023 budgeted item).

Mr. Mirabito moved to approve. Mr. Metzger 2nd the motion. Approved 2-0

- 9.10 Jason Yorks (presented by Steve Simms) Vote to approve Waste Disposal Agreement with Borough of Northumberland Sewer Department (2023 budgeted item).
- **9.11** Jason Yorks (presented by Steve Simms) Vote to approve Waste Disposal Agreement with Hemlock Municipal Sewer Cooperative (2023 budgeted item).

Mr. Mirabito moved to approve 9.10 & 9.11. Mr. Metzger 2nd the motion. Approved 2-0

9.12 Carey Entz/Matthew Long – Vote to approve Amendment to Office of Water Program Grant Agreement with Department of Environmental Protection (EWP grant funded).

Mr. Mirabito moved to approve. Mr. Metzger 2nd the motion. Approved 2-0

9.13 Carey Entz/Matthew Long – Vote to award/reject the following Bids for Emergency Watershed Protection:

- Reject LY-21-001 from Earthwork Services due to non-compliance
- Award LY-21-001 Site to Daren Thompson
- Award LY-21-002 Site to RHL Companies

Mr. Mirabito moved to approve. Mr. Metzger 2nd the motion. Approved 2-0

9.14 Maleick Fleming – Vote to approve Subrecipient Monitoring Agreement with STEP, Inc. (2021/2022 PHARE grant funded).

Mr. Mirabito moved to approve. Mr. Metzger 2nd the motion. Approved 2-0

9.15 Kelsey Green – (via telephone) Vote to approve and award Bid for Utility Elevation at 251 Jordan Avenue to Elijah, LLC (PHARE grant funded).

Mr. Mirabito moved to approve. Mr. Metzger 2nd the motion. Approved 2-0

9.16 Shannon Rossman – Vote to reject the sole bid received by Linde Corporation for Williamsport Region Relief Well Rehabilitation and Replacement Project due to non-compliance.

Mr. Mirabito moved to approve. Mr. Metzger 2nd the motion. Approved 2-0

9.17 Jerry Kennedy – (presented by Mark Hulyo) Vote to approve renewal of enterprise security software package (2023 budgeted item).

Mr. Mirabito moved to approve. Mr. Metzger 2nd the motion. Approved 2-0

10.0 COMMISSIONER COMMENT

None

11.0 GENERAL PUBLIC COMMENT

Speakers who wish to address the Board of Commissioners will be limited for <u>no more</u> <u>than three (3) minutes</u> on any particular item. The speaker must state his/her name and address for the record. Any deviation from this rule must be approved by the Board Chairman.

None

YouTube Comments:

Thomas Adamsgood morning commissioners, I hope I am able to attend the next public meeting. I would love to comment more, but I don't type fast enough. I think there is too much attention about <u>hand</u> counting

Т

Thomas Adamsballots. This is a count of two offices and will easily be reconciled, if problems arise. Everytime this issue is spoken of; the comparisons are always done in a large scale operation, after long

Т

Thomas Adamshours of poll working and in a rushed atmosphere. I have ideas for hand counting, when requested or required that would bring confidence or highlight issues, in the voting process. Also, many times

-

Carlos Saldivialt is probably a good idea to post the link to the job openings in the county in all future comments of all your videos going forward, until you can fill the lions share of the vacant positions.

Т

Thomas Adamscomparisons are made to people handcounting money or something on a daily basis or we don't Handcount everything constantly as a full time job. But, all bank tellers Handcount their tills at the end

Т

Thomas Adamsof business daily and must reconcile from day to day balances. Most sensible people will take time to handcount their monies as necessary as do businesses. Also, handcount inventories of stock of any

Т

Thomas Adamsbusiness will show discrepancies 99% of the time compared to their computer controlled inventory tabulation programs. Of course, if inventorying is done more often, the less discrepancies should be

Т

Thomas Adamsexpected. I will share my thoughts on this topic later on how to move forward with a system of counting votes. Thank-you for your work; my prayers are with you! Mr. Mirabito I guess I still consider

Т

Thomas Adamsas my friend....lol!



Carlos SaldiviaUgh!!, you're going into executive session just as it was going into peak drama?!! I was just putting in the popcorn! ..Good stuff guys!..

12.0 NEXT SCHEDULED MEETING

The next Commissioners Public Meeting will be tentatively held on Thursday, December 29, 2022, at 10:00 A.M. in the Commissioner's Board Room, 1st Floor, Executive Plaza, 330 Pine Street, Williamsport, PA 17701.

Refer to the link below:

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=k_5GiT4Fb_c

ATTACHMENT (A)

SALARY BOARD ACTIONS:

Jessica Segraves – Vote to approve the following Salary Board Actions Domestic Relations Office – Reclassification for the Data Fiscal Supervisor position from a Paygrade 8 to a Paygrade 9 effective 12/25/2022.

- Reclassification to Pristeen Zimmerman to a Paygrade 9.
- Treasurer Reclassification for the Clerk III position in a Paygrade 4 to a Clerk IV in a Paygrade 5 effective 12/25/2022.
 - Reclassification to Katherine Zay and Norma Pittenger to a Paygade 5.
- Planning Reclassification Requests:
 - Assistant Cartographer (updated Job Title to Land Records GIS Technician) from a Paygrade 7 to a Paygrade 8 effective 12/25/2022.
 - Reclassification to Stacy Lewis to a Paygrade 8.
 - Clerk IV position from a Paygrade 5 to a Paygrade 6 effective 12/25/2022.
 - Reclassification to Sherri Hook to a Paygrade 6.
 - Community Development/Lead Planner (updated Job Title Community Planning Development Supervisor) from a Paygrade 11 to a Paygrade 12 effective 12/25/2022.
 - Reclassification to Jennifer Picciano to a Paygrade 12.
 - Deputy Director position from a Paygrade 12 to a Paygrade 13 effective 12/25/2022.
 - Reclassification to John Lavelle to a Paygrade 13.
 - Development Services Supervisor position from a Paygrade 10 to a Paygrade 11 effective 12/25/2022.
 - Reclassification to Mark Haas to a Paygrade 11.
 - Financial Administrative Supervisor position from a Paygrade 9 to a Paygrade 10 effective 12/25/2022.
 - Reclassification to Heather Lehman to a Paygrade 10.
 - GIS Supervisor position from a Paygrade 11 to a Paygrade 12 effective 12/25/2022.
 - Reclassification to Amy Frye to a Paygrade 12.
 - Land Records Cartographer (updated Job Title to Land Records Information Analyst) from a Paygrade 8 to a Paygrade 9 effective 12/25/2022.
 - Reclassification to Richard Murphy to a Paygrade 9.
 - Land Records Data Coordinator position from a Paygrade 6 to a Paygrade 7

effective 12/25/2022.

- Reclassification to Dana Strunk to a Paygrade 7
- Subdivision and Land Development Administration position from a Paygrade 8 to a Paygrade 9 effective 12/25/2022.
 - Reclassification to Christopher Hodges to a Paygrade 9.
- Transportation Supervisor position from a Paygrade 11 to a Paygrade 12 effective 12/25/2022.
 - Reclassification to Scott Williams to a Paygrade 12.
- Zoning Administrator position from a Paygrade 8 to a Paygrade 9 effective 12/25/2022.
 - Reclassification to David Hubbard to a Paygrade 9.
- Zoning Officer position from a Paygrade 7 to a Paygrade 8 effective 12/25/2022.
 - Reclassification to Heather George to a Paygrade 8.
- Facilities Management Reclassification for Custodial Worker position from a Paygrade 2 to a Paygrade 3 effective 12/25/2022.
 - Reclassification to Ernest Butler, Diane Day, Gary McCartney, Kaylee Richart, Sergey Kulikov, Keith Mothersbaugh, and Amber Blair to a Paygrade 3.
- Information Services Reclassification requests effective 12/25/2022:
 - Information Technology Administrative Specialist from a Paygrade 4 to a Paygrade 5.
 - Reclassification to Laurie Cressman to a Paygrade 5.
 - Request to move the following starting rates for the following positions to assist with the recruitment for open positions. All rates remain within the same grade.
 - Senior Network Engineer: \$65,000
 - Senior Software Analyst \$65,000
 - Technology Specialist \$45,000
 - Software Specialist \$45,000
 - Technology Analyst \$55,000
 - Software Analyst \$55,000
- Department of Public Safety (911) Reclassification Requests effective 12/25/2022:
 - Telecommunicator II position from a Paygrade 7 to a Paygrade 8.
 - Reclassification to Samantha Gordner, Mark Miller, Timothy Boush, Igasha Brown, Brenton Fleegor, Alexander Haefner, Clinton Frackman, Katie DeSanto, Tyler Fetterman, and Ashley Deitrick to Paygrade 8.
 - Telecommunication III position from a Paygrade 8 to a Paygrade 9.
 - Reclassification to Stephanie Andrus and Jacob Winter to Paygrade 9.

- Telecommunicator Trainee position from a Paygrade 6 to a Paygrade 7.
 - Reclassification to Skylar Corbin to Paygrade 7.
- Prison Reclassification Requests effective 12/25/2022:
 - Clerk III position (updated Job Title to Personnel Assistant) from a Paygrade 4 to a Paygrade 5.
 - Provide the \$1.90 increase to Correctional Counselors, effective June 1, 2022.
 - Reclassification to Bradley Baysore, Kerri Snook, and Joel Worthington.
- Controller Reclassification to the Deputy Director position from a Paygrade 8 to a Paygrade 9 effective 12/25/2022.
 - Reclassification to Nicki Gottschall to a Paygrade 9.
- Tax Assessment Reclassification for a new position, Lead Field Assessor in a Paygrade 7 effective 12/25/2022.
 - Reclassification to Ashley Beatty to a Paygrade 7.
- Commissioners Reclassification for the Chief Procurement Officer position from a Paygrade 11 to a Paygrade 12 effective 12/25/2022.
 - Reclassification to Mya Toon to a Paygrade 12.
- Budget and Finance Reclassification to the General Accountant position from a Paygrade 9 to a Paygrade 10 effective 12/25/2022.
 - Reclassification to Carissa Seals, General Accountant, to a Paygrade 10 effective 12/11/2022.
- Prison Temporary transfers from PRC to the Prison due to staffing crisis at the Prison effective 12/13/2022.
 - Reclassification of Lane Gibson, Connor Morse, Marsha Thomas, Howard Williams, Douglas Ellsworth, and Jesse Wagner.

ATTACHMENT (B)

TDA ACTIONS:

Jessica Segraves – Vote to approve the following TDA Actions:

- Domestic Relations Office Reclassification for the Data Fiscal Supervisor position from a Paygrade 8 to a Paygrade 9 effective 12/25/2022.
 - Reclassification to Pristeen Zimmerman to a Paygrade 9.
- Treasurer Reclassification for the Clerk III position in a Paygrade 4 to a Clerk IV in a Paygrade 5 effective 12/25/2022.
 - Reclassification to Katherine Zay and Norma Pittenger to a Paygade 5.
- Planning Reclassification Requests:
 - Request to change Assistant Cartographer to Job Title: Land Records GIS Technician effective 12/25/2022.
 - Assistant Cartographer (updated Job Title to Land Records GIS Technician) from a Paygrade 7 to a Paygrade 8 effective 12/25/2022.
 - Reclassification to Stacy Lewis to a Paygrade 8.
 - Clerk IV position from a Paygrade 5 to a Paygrade 6 effective 12/25/2022.
 - Reclassification to Sherri Hook to a Paygrade 6.
 - Request to change Community Development/Lead Planner to Job Title: Community Planning Development Supervisor.
 - Community Development/Lead Planner (updated Job Title Community Planning Development Supervisor) from a Paygrade 11 to a Paygrade 12 effective 12/25/2022.
 - Reclassification to Jennifer Picciano to a Paygrade 12.
 - Deputy Director position from a Paygrade 12 to a Paygrade 13 effective 12/25/2022.

Reclassification to John Lavelle to a Paygrade 13.

- Development Services Supervisor position from a Paygrade 10 to a Paygrade 11 effective 12/25/2022.
 - Reclassification to Mark Haas to a Paygrade 11.
- Financial Administrative Supervisor position from a Paygrade 9 to a Paygrade 10 effective 12/25/2022.
 - Reclassification to Heather Lehman to a Paygrade 10.
- $\circ~$ GIS Supervisor position from a Paygrade 11 to a Paygrade 12 effective 12/25/2022.

- Reclassification to Amy Frye to a Paygrade 12.Request to change Land Records Cartographer to Job Title Land Records Information Analyst
- Land Records Cartographer (updated Job Title to Land Records Information Analyst) from a Paygrade 8 to a Paygrade 9 effective 12/25/2022.
 - Reclassification to Richard Murphy to a Paygrade 9.
- Land Records Data Coordinator position from a Paygrade 6 to a Paygrade 7 effective 12/25/2022.
 - Reclassification to Dana Strunk to a Paygrade 7.
- Subdivision and Land Development Administration position from a Paygrade 8 to a Paygrade 9 effective 12/25/2022.
 - Reclassification to Christopher Hodges to a Paygrade 9.
- \circ Transportation Supervisor position from a Paygrade 11 to a Paygrade 12 effective 12/25/2022.
 - Reclassification to Scott Williams to a Paygrade 12.
- Zoning Administrator position from a Paygrade 8 to a Paygrade 9 effective 12/25/2022.
 - Reclassification to David Hubbard to a Paygrade 9.
- Zoning Officer position from a Paygrade 7 to a Paygrade 8 effective 12/25/2022.
 - Reclassification to Heather George to a Paygrade 8.
- Facilities Management Reclassification for Custodial Worker position from a Paygrade 2 to a Paygrade 3 effective 12/25/2022.
 - Reclassification to Ernest Butler, Diane Day, Gary McCartney, Kaylee Richart, Sergey Kulikov, Keith Mothersbaugh, and Amber Blair to a Paygrade 3.
- Information Services Reclassification requests effective 12/25/2022:
 - Information Technology Administrative Specialist from a Paygrade 4 to a Paygrade 5.
 - Reclassification to Laurie Cressman to a Paygrade 5.
 - Request to move the following starting rates for the following positions to assist with the recruitment for open positions. All rates remain within the same grade.
 - Senior Network Engineer: \$65,000
 - Senior Software Analyst \$65,000
 - Technology Specialist \$45,000
 - Software Specialist \$45,000
 - Technology Analyst \$55,000
 - Software Analyst \$55,000

- Department of Public Safety (911) Reclassification Requests effective 12/25/2022:
 - Telecommunicator I with experience position from a Paygrade 8 to a Paygrade 9.
 - Reclassification to Richard Whalen to a Paygrade 9.
 - Telecommunicator II position from a Paygrade 7 to a Paygrade 8.
 - Reclassification to Samantha Gordner, Mark Miller, Timothy Boush, Igasha Brown, Brenton Fleegor, Alexander Haefner, Clinton Frackman, Katie DeSanto, Tyler Fetterman, and Ashley Deitrick to Paygrade 8.
 - Telecommunication III position from a Paygrade 8 to a Paygrade 9.
 - Reclassification to Stephanie Andrus and Jacob Winter to Paygrade 9.
 - Telecommunicator Trainee position from a Paygrade 6 to a Paygrade 7.
 - Reclassification to Skylar Corbin to Paygrade 7.
- Prison Reclassification Requests effective 12/25/2022:
 - Clerk III position (updated Job Title to Personnel Assistant) from a Paygrade 4 to a Paygrade 5.
 - Provide the \$1.90 increase as seen previously within the Prison to Correctional Counselors, effective June 1, 2022.
 - Reclassification to Bradley Baysore, Kerri Snook, and Joel Worthington.
- Controller Reclassification to the Deputy Director position from a Paygrade 8 to a Paygrade 9 effective 12/25/2022.
 - Reclassification to Nicki Gottschall to a Paygrade 9.
- Tax Assessment Reclassification for a new position, Lead Field Assessor in a Paygrade 7 effective 12/25/2022.
 - Reclassification to Ashley Beatty to a Paygrade 7.
- Commissioners Reclassification for the Chief Procurement Officer position from a Paygrade 11 to a Paygrade 12 effective 12/25/2022.
 - Reclassification to Mya Toon to a Paygrade 12.
- Budget and Finance Reclassification to the General Accountant position from a Paygrade 9 to a Paygrade 10 effective 12/25/2022.
 - Reclassification to Carissa Seals, General Accountant, to a Paygrade 10 effective 12/11/2022.
- Prison Temporary transfers from PRC to the Prison due to staffing crisis at the Prison effective 12/13/2022.
 - Reclassification of Lane Gibson, Connor Morse, Marsha Thomas, Howard Williams, Douglas Ellsworth, and Jesse Wagner.